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25" July 2018

WORKS INFORMATION AND NOTIFICATION LETTER

Highway Maintenance Road Treatment Works: Stanbridge Road, Haddenham

Transport for Buckinghamshire will be undertaking highway maintenance road treatment works to
the carriageway of Stanbridge Road, Haddenham from Woodways to Churchway. This work is being
undertaken to improve the condition of the road in order to prolong its life and involves
reconstruction and resurfacing works to the carriageway.

The works here are scheduled to commence from the 30" July 2018 and it is anticipated they will
take up to 10 days to complete. No work will be carried out over the weekends. Information signs will
be erected on site prior to commencement of the works, giving the actual dates and durations. You
will appreciate that works of this nature are extremely weather dependant and therefore may be
subject to disruption due to inclement weather. If the works are delayed, the advance information
signs on site will be updated to reflect any change in dates.

The work will be undertaken under a road closure which will be in operation for 24 hours a
day.

Access will be granted to residents if essential or for emergency reasons, however as | am sure you
can appreciate we cannot allow cars to travel over hot material for health and safety reasons.
Therefore you may on occasion be asked to park elsewhere and walk to your property if required, and
we apologise for any inconvenience this may cause

We will endeavour to keep the noise levels on the site as low as reasonably possible at all times,
however due to the nature of these works, noisy activities may occur at times throughout the period
and we apologise in advance for this.

Further information about our programme of work can be found on our website at
http://www.buckscc.gov.uk/transport or alternatively you can call 01296 382416 and one of my
colleagues will be able to pass your enquiry through to me.

Yours sincerely

Mary McElhinney

Countywide Schemes Delivery Coordinator
Transport for Buckinghamshire
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